# Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen Public Meeting Minutes-Unapproved February 18, 2019

Members present:	Dave Bowers, Paul O'Brien and Dave Senecal
Members absent:	Chairman Linda Murray and Brad Harriman
Staff present:	Acting Town Manager Jim Pineo and Recording Secretary Michele Chamberlain

Vice Chairman Senecal opened the meeting at 8:35 AM.

#### Non-Public Session RSA 91-A:3, II

Vice Chairman Senecal stated a non-public session is needed under RSA 91-A:3, II to discuss A.

#### **Public Hearing**

#### A. Temporary Outdoor Event Permit Application

i. Food Network filming a television episode within an established area town on 2/19/19 and 2/20/19.

Mr. Senecal stated the map included in your packet shows where they will be located. We have a certificate of insurance but we do not have signatures.

Mr. O'Brien stated we do not have an event sponsor or property owner signature.

Mr. Pineo stated we will be receiving the signed document later this morning from Joe Burk and Peter Wolonov. We had numerous meetings with them over the last week establishing the areas for the contestants to set-up and hours of operation. On Wednesday, we will block off an area by the Railroad Station for their elimination round. The event is "The Great Food Truck Race". This is the eleventh season of the show. There will be a celebrity chef that works with five teams and he will give them the parameters of what they will be able to make for food. There will be one special ingredient and a certain amount of money to purchase the food. The food will be cooked inside the trucks. These are chefs from culinary colleges from all around the world. The team that creates the least amount of revenue will be eliminated on Wednesday. They were originally scheduled to go to the coast of Maine but they felt there would not be enough activity. Christine Collins worked very hard to organize this event. The trucks will be around town from 7:00 AM – 6:00 PM tomorrow and on Wednesday from 7:00 AM – 2:30 PM. On Wednesday at 3:00 PM they will be filming the elimination round in front of the Railroad Station. Mr. Senecal stated they will be at the Railroad Station after 2:00 PM on Wednesday.

Mr. Pineo stated correct. They will use the Great Hall on Wednesday to tally the totals.

Mr. O'Brien asked if they did the promoting of the event.

Mr. Pineo stated they will be doing some promotions and we will be allowed to publish any of their social media. The reason why they did not to advertise ahead was because they wanted to keep the areas discrete from the contestants. This event provides Wolfeboro the opportunity to be showcased on a national platform and should be a fun event for our community.

Mary Devries, Executive of the Chamber of Commerce, addressed the Board. She thanked the Town Manager and the Board of Selectmen for bringing the event to Town. This is a great opportunity for the community. One of the reasons they decided to come to Wolfeboro was because they saw Santa's Hut online. They have asked Santa to stage an event.

Mr. Pineo stated this could be a Christmas episode.

### It was moved by Paul O'Brien and seconded by Dave Senecal to approve the Temporary Outdoor Event Permit Application to Quidnet Media, LLC subject to receiving their event sponsor signature on the application. Members voted and being none opposed, the motion passed.

**Other Business** 

None

**Questions from the Press** 

None

## Public Input

## Limited to 3 Minutes per resident, not to exceed 15 minutes in total

None

It was moved by Dave Senecal and seconded by Paul O'Brien to enter into non-public session under RSA 91:3 II A. Roll call vote, Dave Senecal – yes, Dave Bowers - yes and Paul O'Brien – yes. Being none opposed, the motion passed.

The Board re-entered public session at 8:40 AM.

<u>Paul O'Brien moved the Wolfeboro Board of Selectmen to seal the minutes of the February</u> 18, 2019 non-public meeting. Dave Bowers seconded. Roll call vote, Dave Senecal – yes, Dave Bowers – yes and Paul O'Brien – yes. Being none opposed, the motion passed

It was moved by Dave Bowers and seconded by Paul O'Brien to adjourn at 8:45 AM. Members voted and being none opposed, the motion passed.

Respectfully Submitted, Michele Chamberlain